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David Goldis £ 20000 OUL1S”
From: "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state fl.us>

To: “David Goldis™ <cg-accounting@mindspring.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2003 8:30 AM

Subject: RE: Arnan Raz FL Inc - P02000004478

If this corporation did not receive the uniform business repor, please submit a letter that states this information
when filing a completed report to our office. The corporation may not be charged the late fee if you follow these
instructions.

A preprinted Uniform business report can be downloaded from our webpage at www.sunbiz.org . Click on
"Download Filing Forms", select "Florida Corporations (Profit and NonProfit)" and then select "Profit Uniform
Business Report/Annual Report” or "NonProfit Uniform Business Report/Annual Report.

Gina J
Internet Access

From: David Goldis [mailto:cg-accounting@mindspring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 4:55 PM .
To: corphelp

Subject: Arnan Raz FL Inc - P02000004478

We are the accountants for the above named taxpayer. My client is a foreigner who never received the
original UBR for 2003, and never realized that it wasn't received. We would like to irnmediately send in a
UBR together with the fee of $150. We would appreciate an abatement of the penalty. Thank you.

David Goldis

CG Accounting Corp.
{954) 327-4617

{954) 327-4618 fax
david@cg-accounting.com

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this emait is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
fesponsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this :
- communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return heee— s
the original message to us at the listed email address. Thank You.
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4101 Raverswood Road, St 117, Fort Laderdate, F1. 33020 (954) 3274617 Feoe (954) 3274618

May 21, 2003

Division of Corporations
PO Box 1500
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1500

Dear State of Florida Representative,

We are the accountants for the above named taxpayet. This corporation
never received their UBR in the mail. We sent an e-mail (copy enclosed)
to advise us how to proceed.

We are submitting the application together with the $150 fee. We
appteciate the abatemnent of the late fee.

If any additional information is needed, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

D KL

David Goldis

DTG/cb



